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L 1 Product Details o | |
~ Product Name : Rigid Metallized Treated PVC Film |
Trade Name : Rigid Metallized Treated PVC Film f

|

Material Name  : Motallized Treated Polyvinyl Chioride Film|
Chemigal Formula : Polyvinyl ¢ ‘hienﬁ%*&ksmmumﬁ-*a}!y&mzﬁ E}yﬁ
Chemical Family  : Metallized Treated Polyvinyl Chloride }«zim ,

Use :Decoration,Glitter Powder

1.2 Company Identingation

Lakeshore Learning Materials
2695 East Dominguez Street
Carson, CA 90895
1-800-778 - 4456
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From: Sharlene Breeze <sbreeze@lakeShoreIearhing.com>

~Sent: - Monday, November 04, 2013 6:41 PM
‘o: ~Turner, Troy M.
Subject: _ RE: Glitter (MSDS)
Hello Troy,

Thank you for reaching out to Lakeshore. | am gafhet’ing the information you have requested regarding the MSDS sheet. |
will email it to you once it becomes available to me.

I thank you for your patience.
Kind Regards,

Sharlene Breeze
Customer Service
Lakeshore Learning Materials

From: Turner, Troy M. [mailto:troy.turner@sfdr-cisd.org]
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 6:48 AM

To: custservice

Cc: Turner, Troy M.

Subject: Glitter (MSDS)

ovember 4, 2013

FR: - San Felipe Del Rio CISD
Troy Turner, District Textbook/Safety Clerk

TO: Lakeshore Company
RE: Material Safety Data Sheet
I am the Textbook/Safety Clerk for the San Felipe Del Rio in Del Rio, Texas. Are districts special education classroom has

the following product by Lakeshore, LA743 Glitter pack. Is a Material Safety Data Sheet available for this product. The
students in this classroom range from students with down syndrome and other disabilities.

Thank you for your time.
Troy Turner

Troy M. Turner
Textbook/Safety Clerk

“an Felipe Del Rio CISD
/8 Wagon Wheel Road
P.O. Box Drawer 428002



Del Rio, Texas 78842-8002

Phone: (’830) 778-4246

Fax: (830) 778-7737
f "rﬁgmail: trov.turner@sfdr-cisd.org




